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To whom it may concern Date 14 August 2025 

Enquiries E1557GXGPLET 

E-mail address ThamaeNt@eskom.co.za 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Request for Enquiry Number E1557GXGPLET 

Description / Project Title Provision if Horticulture Maintenance Services at Lethabo Power Station for the 
period of Five (5) years 

Tender Questions Closing Date 15 August 2025  

 

Item  Questions  Answers  Clarity Published 
Dates  

1.  CIDB Requirement 6SH :Please send the CIDB Compliance 
requirement for this contract as  prescribed by Eskom /CIDB as 
discussed in the clarification meeting. Also please confirm of you 
submit application for 6SH instead of certificate by closing date – 
will we be disqualified? Or will it be fine to submit on contract 
award as contractual requirement 

 
It’s a gate keeper/pre-requisite 

14/08/2025 

2.  Please advise how may employees/workers is currently allocated 
to this contract from the current service provider 

50 plus 14/08/2025 

3.  Kindly advise tree sizes ? Pricing depends on diameter of tree difficult to determine or estimate 14/08/2025 

4.  Technical requirements document on tender bulletin is not 
opening – please reload or email 

Technical requirements are attached on page 8 of 
Invitation to Tender. 

14/08/2025 
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5.  We are unable to upload or open Technical Documents, it is 
opened from the portal. 
 

Technical requirements are attached on page 8 of 
Invitation to Tender. 

14/08/2025 

6.  Where can I get the BOQ for the tender? 
 

Please see attached NEC 14/08/2025 

7.  The question that was posed was that those with a lower grading 
than 6HS are they eligible to tender 
The  6HS grading is it a gate keeper or it will be required at the 
contractual stage. 
 

 
 
CIDB 6SH is a gatekeeper. 
 

14/08/2025 

8.  Will I still be able to bid even if I did not attend the clarification 
meeting? 
 

No, the clarification meeting was compulsory. 14/08/2025 

 


